
GSWB (Llanthony) Improvements 
 
Consultation Response 
From Gloucester City Council 
 
From: Anthony Hodge [mailto:anthony.hodge@gloucester.gov.uk]  

Sent: 25 July 2017 18:05 

To: RILEY, Chris 
Subject: RE: GSWB Llanthony Rd Widening - Public Share Events 

 
Dear Chris 
 
Many thanks for sending the below to me and I confirm that we are supportive of this proposal.  This 
is an important link in the highway network.  I have asked my colleague Adam Gooch to consider it 
further and provide a more detailed response. 
 
I would however urge the County Council to work closely with the Llanthony Secunda Priory Trust 
(LSP) to ensure access to this important site can be retained without compromising the initiative to 
create a destination in its own right, allowing LSP to contribute towards the ongoing regeneration of 
Gloucester and the much wider area.  As proposed the works could create challenges with access 
and egress to the Priory.  I understand there is a mini roundabout proposal from St Ann Way which 
could remove the challenges of access/egress from Llanthony Road to LSP, I would urge the County 
to consider this as an alternative solution and assist with its delivery. 
 
I hope the above is helpful and we look forward to working with the County Council to deliver what 
are both, very important schemes to Gloucester and the wider area. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Anthony 
 
Anthony Hodge 
Head of Place  

Regeneration 
Gloucester City Council 
Herbert Warehouse 
The Docks 
Gloucester, GL1 2EQ 
 

01452 396034 
 
anthony.hodge@gloucester.gov.uk 
www.gloucester.gov.uk 
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